To:  Membere of the FEPC .
From: Tom Cemsron -~
Date: March 13, 1978 -
Subject: The FERA Proposal

Attached is & copy of & proposal which FERA sent to FIPSE asking for
fands of $64,000 to conduct the research project we have heen asked to
Joim. You'll mote that the preliminary Funding,camq'fro¢,axx0K,»but
that grant money for the research project will come from FIPSE, .
This progosal answers some of our guestions, so I héve not ‘sent the
latter which the committee authorized. We ﬂops to have answers to
the other questions by meeting time. = , T B

Susan Wittig, from vhom I got a copy of the proposal, has asked to
mset with ue on Wednesdasy to diecuse the preject. She haa talked:
with Moeker a number of times, and ghe may hsve other inforsation

sbout the project at that time. ' ‘ ‘

Please read thﬁbugh the attached ecarefully, NS will discuss thig
item second on the agenda Wedaesday {(the library item is first)
up_tha% our: gusste will not have teo stay for the gﬁoﬂa aagsion,




